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TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Stephen Jourr )n Counsel 

DATE: 21 September 2 

RE : Docket No . 5139 \ - Application of Liberty County Utilities , LLC for Water and 
Sewer Certificates of Convenience and Necessity in Liberty County. 

The Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) has identified the following 
evidentiary issue that requires a response from the parties. 

Liberty County Utilities, LLC requests new certificates of convenience and necessity to 
provide retail water and sewer service in Liberty County, Texas. According to the record evidence, 
Liberty County Utilities will need to construct new water and sewer systems to provide service to 
the proposed service area. Please identify the location in the evidentiary record of the capital 
improvements plan required by Texas Water Code § 13.244(d)(3). This plan must include a budget 
and estimated timeline for construction of all facilities necessary to provide full service to the entire 
proposed service area. Ifevidence in the record does not include the required capital improvements 
plan, please seek admission of this additional evidence. 

OPDM requests a response to this issue by Tuesday, September 27,2022 at 3:00 p.m. 

W Office 365 
q:\cadm\memos\journeay's open meeting memos\opdm memos\52391 opdm memo.docx 

Printed on recycled paper An Equal Opportunity Employer 

1701 N. Congress Avenue PO Box 13326 Austin, TX 78711 512/936-7000 Fax: 512/936-7003 web site: www.puc.texas.gov 


